City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum 2
Updated on: 6/25/15

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # SCL-3450R titled Human Resources Case Management Software System (Rebid) released on 6/12/15.  The due date and time for responses is 7/13/15 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	ADDENDUM 1

	1
	6/11/15
	6/12/15
	Is Financial Statement required if awarded?
	The City will accept the Financial Statement and/or Dun & Bradstreet Report from the awarded vendor.
	Clarification: Dun & Bradstreet is acceptable in lieu of an actual Financial Statement.

	2
	
	6/12/15
	SCL Clarification
	Regarding section 1, Introduction, “The budget for this solicitation is $47,000. City Light reserves the right to consider bids above the budgeted amount Non-Responsive.” 

Please note that SCL has the option to consider bids over the $47,000 desired limit “Responsive” as long as they meet all the other requirements of the solicitation. The $47,000 is a desired limit with little flexibility for increase.
	RFP Clarification

	3
	
	
	• Requiring an off-the shelf vendor-hosted case management system that is deployed as a cloud-based solution.
I believe this is a new criteria, and eliminates “On Premises” as an option going forward?


	This new criteria does require a cloud solution. The “on premises” is not an acceptable option.
	

	4
	
	
	• The budget amount for this solicitation has been listed as $47,000. City Light reserves the right to consider bids above the budgeted amount non-responsive.
·     Can you provide any context around this budget?  For instance, Column is anticipating that the $47k is for product licensing only, and that any Professional Services/Implementation costs would be above and beyond the $47k?

	Please reference response #2 above.
	

	5
	
	
	• The financial statement will be optional during the bid submittal but required prior to award. 
   Thank you.  So to confirm, a D&B financial report will suffice for the RFP rebid process, and more in depth financial analysis will be req’d prior to award?
	Please reference response #1 above.
	

	6
	ADDENDUM 2

	7
	6/25/15
	6/25/15
	Unable to open pricing sheet
	Sheet is attached:
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		City of Seattle RFP# SCL-3450R
Human Resources Case Management Software System

		Instructions:

		Provide pricing details below to meet full compliance of scope and requirements as defined in Section 4.

		This shall include everything necessary to complete system implementation.

		Itemize the unit and extended price for each product and service proposed as part of the replacement system.

		Services shall be priced on a firm hourly basis including travel & living expenses, with an estimated number of hours.

		List any pricing assumptions and/or notes below the spreadsheet

		Prices include and cover all duties, handling, and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax   or Use Tax.

		Project Component		Unit Price		# Units (Hours, users, years)

		Application Software Modules (including documentation)		$		0

		System installation and configuration		$		0

		Project Management		$		0

		Implementation Planning		$		0

		Fit/Gap Analysis		$		0

		Design Specifications		$		0

		Development of software modifications, if any		$		0

		Development of interface modifications		$		0

		Development of Business Process Changes		$		0

		Testing (including test scripts)		$		0

		Technical and End User Training		$		0

		Annual Maintenance Support		$		0

		Annual License Fees for 11 users		$		0

		Total		$0.00

		Additional Labor Costs - For Informational only. Not to be included in evaluation but may be added to contract of successful bidder.

		Item		Hourly Labor Rate		Notes

		Project Mgmt

		Software Engineer

		Sr. Support Engineer

		Training Specialist

		Interface Development

		Other:

		Other:

		FUTURE SERVICES COST - For information only.  Not to be evaluated

		Although data conversion and custom software development are not part of this implementation, these services may be required in the future. Please provide bill-rated for each service below.

		Service				Hourly Bill Rate

		Software Consultant

		Custom software development

		Data Conversion

		Other:

		Other:

		PRICING ASSUMPTIONS AND ADDITIONAL NOTES:

		Enter any other pertinent information that will help the City understand your proposed costs.

		Attach a list of of Optional Modules that may be available

		VENDOR NAME:___________________________________________________________

		AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:________________________________________________

		PRINTED NAME:___________________________________________________

		DATE:____________________
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